DOST-PCAARRD
Department of Sclence and Technolagy

PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE, AGUATHC AND NATURAL RESGHRCES
RESEARCH AHD DEVELGPMENT

150 9001:2015 L

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Notice to Proceed

January 20, 2020

MR. JOEMY L. CHEE
Manager

Silver Pulp Trading
2999 Brgy, Anos

Los Barios, Laguna

Dear Mr. Chee:

The attached Contract for the project “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies and Prepaid Cards
(FY2020) LOTs A, B, and C, notice is hereby given to SILVER PULP TRADING should be
_deisvered within 15 days after signing/conforming of this notice.

Upon receipi of this notice, you are responsible for performing the service u"sder the terms and
conditions of the Agreement and in accordance with the implementation Schedute.

Please acknéwiedge receipt and acceptance of this ﬂ.atice by signing both coples in the space
provided below. Keep one copy and return the other to PCAARRD.

- Very fruly yours,

Cone—

REYNALDO V. EBORA

fﬁ/ecutwe Director {ek Qﬁ

[ acknowledge receipt of this Notice on __Jan- 20, 2270

Name of the Representative of the Bidder il & crmn Ctre

Authorized Signature e

ﬂ.

/

#

Paseo de Valmayor, Brgy. Timugan, Lcrs Bafios, Lag&na Phifippines 4630
Tel. No. {83) {49) 554-9570
Fax No. (B3} (49) 536-0018; 535-7922

Marila Liaison Office: 2F Metrology Center, “‘DI{JQST Bicutan Tagwg City, Metro Manile 16315 Tel. No. {83) (2) §37-15651
o Eumail: gcaard@pcaatrd dost.gov.ph 7 Hiter h




Contract No. 961-202¢
January 20, 2020

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

’%’W&”ﬁ made, ‘%s \ﬁ Z@%{@@Q?@ b&%weaa ?ﬁ%ﬁ???hE mwmz, ?{}R
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@2}5 Procuring Entity invited suppiiers to bid for the w;}a y a"za Dgw::ry of Q fice
s and Prepaid Cards {FY2020) on October 21 fo November 11, 2019 published at
?E@S PCAARRD website and other conspicuous p%acea?
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7 s WH . SUPPLIER, submitted its bid under the Public Bidding conducted on November
= b 11,908 was found to have the lowest calculated and responssve bid upon evaluation
== by PCAA s Bids and Awards Commitiee;

% WHERE%& %Mﬁg Eptity has accepted the bid in LOTs A, B, and C amouﬂtmg o

PESQS: ONE MILLION ONE HUNDRED ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TEN
{Php1,101,510.00}

. NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

sk

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
f@&pmﬁafmgy as&gﬁee} %a them inthe C{Bf“iiéitiﬁﬂﬁ of G@ﬂér&@t ra‘fﬁ{red fo.
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< ‘ier's Bid, including the Technical and Financial ?ro;::s{}&aés and si mh%*

documentsistatements submitted {e.g. bidder’s response to clarifications on the

i, mcluding corrections to the bid resulting from me Procuring Entity’s bid
sysiustion: :

wﬁes:%u,e of Requirements;

Technical Specifications;

General Conditions of Contract:

Special Conditions of Contract:

Performance Sec:uﬂi:g and

Notice of Award.
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3. In consideration of the p avm&ms fobemadebyihe ! Seon NG £
as hereinafter m;nus&s{& the Suppiier? mese@y covenamswith §
the goods and qewme:: and to remedy defects therein in

with the provisions of the Contract

LDO V. EBORA

Executive Director

4. The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in cmsmﬁy&“m of the
provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects thersin, the
Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of
the contract at the time and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
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set their hands this __ JANd 2019 at 258 BANCS
Laguna.

N WITNESS WHEREGF the ave, by and through their respect;ve z‘epreseniai ves,
iff } e & LIRS A

PHILIPPINE COUNCIL FOR AGRICULTURE, SILVER PULP TRADING
AQUATIC AND NATURAL RESQURCES o :

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

By: By:
/A oy o -
REYNAFDO V. EBORA ~ MR _JEQWY L. CHEE

: : ; {
Executive Directar Manager

Signed in the Presence of

DEMETRIO M. CiNCO
Division Director, FAD

Ceriified Funds Avaliabie:

maum ¥ BOSQUE
Chief Accountant
FCAARRD




- REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

)
PROVINCEI/CITY OF } S8
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Before me, this Eéﬁdgy%fzgm 2019, appeared:

DR. REYNALDO V. EBORA with Philippine Passport No. SO005685A issued at DFA Manila
on August 17, 2017 and MR. JEOMY L. CHEE with Tax Clearance Certificate No.{ 13@1@“}? issued
at lo< Bavix [agtns on Qo 06 2020 known to me to be the same persons who executed the
- foregoing instrurent and who acknowledge the same to be their free and voluntary act and deed of
this entities which they represent. o

I further certify that the foregoing Contract Agreement consist of three (3) pages, including the
page upon on which this Acknowledgment is written, and the parties hereto and their witnesses have
- affix their signature on the space provided for on this page and on the margin of each and every page.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL on the date and at the place first above written.

Notary Public

‘Doz No.
gaﬁi ;’30- Calambea Sity, Laguna
ook No. PTR No./8116612;1-2-2020

Roll No/ 20668 / Yr Ad1966
MCLE fom. VI-14527:10-20-18
Notarigl Com.No. 02-201 8-C

Seriesof X230 IBP OR No. 109671;1-15-2020
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https://www.philgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOT/R4/R3_PrintableVe...
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Award Notice Abstract (Ref No.: 2604083) ' Status: Updated

Reference Number: DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY-PCAARRD Award Type:
Paseo de Valmayor, Timugan, Los Bafios Laguna, Region IV-A, Philippines
6567839 Office Supplies lAward Notice
Control Number: g;:\?égeFielj;_P TRADING fe?)r;::cl_tu?glr-lizn : Contract Amount:
[TB No. 19-10-004 Address : Designation : Php1,101,910.00
2999 National Highway, Brgy Anos
Bid Notice Title: Los Bafios Laguna, Region IV-A, Proprietor /Award Date:
SiiHibly and Delivergnt Dty ) PAMes 17-Jan-2020
ISupplies and Prepaid Cards Publish Date:
Line Item
(FY2020) # Product/Service/Project Name Budget 20-Jan-2020
lApproved Budget: 1 gﬂ‘i%gggf’g‘;sfz‘?f}f:giesuW”es and Prepaid Cards, o,y 407 505.25 |Date Last Updated:
Php1,402,595.25 30-Jan-2020
Procurement Mode: Reason for Award : iContract Number:
Public Bidding lowest calculated and most responsive Contract No. 001-2020
IClassification: Proceed Date:
iGoods 29-Jan-2020 ;
Category: Contract Effectivity Date:
Office Supplies and Devices 29-Jan-2020
Applicable Procurement Contract End Date:
Rules: 13-Feb-2020
Implementing Rules and Created By:
Regulations Jose Raymoend Ajes Manalo
Funding Source: Date Created:
Government of the 20-Jan-2020
Philippines (GOP) IApprover:
Funding Instrument:
National Expenditure View Documents:
Program (NEP) for the 4
isuceeding year - Single Year
|IArea of Delivery:
Laguna
Delivery Period:
15 Day/s
Contact Person:
Chairperson, BAC
Created By:
ose Raymond Manalo
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